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From: ryan king

Sent: 01 April 2010 13:35

To: ‘Mike Bottomley'

Subject: RE; Selby Draft Core Strategy Representations

Dear Mike
I acknowledge receipt of your comments in respect of the Draft Core Strategy.
Kind regards.

Ryan King
Assistant Planning Officer (LDF Team)

SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL
Awn 'Excellent Council

Tel: 01757 292034

Fax: 01767 292090

Email: rking@selby.gov.uk
Web: www.selby.gov.uk

The infermation in this e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely for the
attention and use of the named addressee(s). lts contents do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of Selby District Council. If you are
not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately. Unless you are the intended recipient, or his/her representative, you are not
authorised to, and must not, read, copy, distribute, use or retain this message or any part of it.

Selby District Council, Civic Cantre, Porthoime Road, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 4SB - DX 27408 Selby

From: Mike Bottclnmley [mailto:mib@dacres.co.uk]
Sent: 01 April 2010 11:52

To: idf

Cc: Mark Johnson

Subject: Selby Draft Core Strategy Representations

Dear Sirs,
Please find attached representations, made on behalf of Persimmon and Redrow Homes, in respect of the
Draft Core Strategy.

| would be grateful if you couid acknowliedge receipt.

Kind regards, Mike

Mike Bottomley
Senior Planning Consultant

MNanrac Moammnn
OO W llinie

9 York Place

Leeds

West Yorkshire

LS1 2DS

Tel: 0113 204 2247
Fax: 0113 2446118
Mob: 07975 896731

Fiease consider ihe environment before priniing this emaii

01/04/2010
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Subject to Contract & Without Prejudice

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain privileged information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please advise the sender immediataly by return email, or contact our head office on 01943 800655 and delete this message
from your system. As this message has been transmitted over a public network Dacre, Son & Hartley cannot guarantee its accuracy or
completeness. If you suspect that the message may have been intercepted or amended, please contact the sender. Dacre, Son & Hartley Limited
Registered Office: 1-5 The Grove, llkley, West Yorkshire LS29 9HS. Registered in England No: 3090769.

01/04/2010
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S E L B Y Comments Form BEVADPMENT

Consultation Draft Core Strategy FRAMEWORK
o e for Selby District
quaaluacouffu February 2010 ID No:

Find out more and L.et us Know your Views.....

Consuitation on the Draft Core Strategy begins on Thursday 18 February 2010 and comments
should be submitted by 1 April 2010.

Details of consultation events are available through the Council's Citizenlink newspaper, the local
press, and our website www.selby.gov.uk,

Caopies of the accompanymg evidence base including the Sustamabmty Appraisal Report and
Background Papers can-also be viewed on our website or at Access Selby, contact centres in
Sherblrn in Elmet and Tadcaster and local libraries in the District.

You can now submit your comments directly oniine and we will keep you informed about future
stages of the LDF. Please go to our dedicated consuitation,website for the LDF.at http.//selby-
consult.limehouse.co. uk to register your details and submit comments

@

[

Alternatively you can complete a commients form (like this one) which Is available from the Core
Strategy pages of our website www selbz gov.uk and e-mail to [df@selby.gov.uk. Comments
forms are also available from the ‘consultation points' referred to above and may be posted to the
LDF Team, Development Pollcy. Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Portholme Road, Selby

L d AWy TalsTalalsl
Vnﬂ “an F:vnd CO...mentS. using inis fullll ahuu!d bc acﬂl LU \G 1) £IEUTU,

Please submit your comments by 5pm on Thursday 1 Aprii ,20=10

Pleace

a) Personal details a) Agent details if you are using one

Name | Name Mark Johnson

. Organisation | Redrow Homes Organisation | Dacres Commercial
(Yorkshire) Ltd

Persimmon Homes

Yorkshire Ltd

Address cf/o Agent Address 8 York Place

Postcode Postcode LS12DS
Tel Tel 0113 2042247

Fax Fax 0113 2446118

Email Email mti@dacres.co.uk

Page 1 of 11
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Please tell us on which part of the document you are commenting:

: Poli ] -
Section Number / Paragraph(s) / Policy Number ,-,i",‘i‘.’ﬁ,'fmipf tiglt,,

e
OV R L WL Ly

b

Do you agree with this text / policy? No

Please add any com ments helow

What is wrong with it? How should it be changed? Does anything need adding?

Policy CP1 sets out the over-arching context for the spatial distribution for new development
within the District. As such it is essential that it shows conformity with the core approach and
spatial strategy set out in RSS and in particular under Policies YHS5 and YH6. With regard to
these Policies it is considered that CP1 places too much emphasis upon growth in Selby, as
Principal Town and the lower tier settlements defined as Service Villages, and fails to provide
sufficient growth to the YHE Local Service Centres.

It is agreed that Selby should, as Principal Town, be the main focus for development in
accordance with RSS Policy YHS. It is not however considered appropriate to include reference
to allowing complimentary growth within the villages of Barlby/Osgody, Brayton and Thorpe
Willoughby. Including these lower tier settlements, designated as Service Villages, within the
spatial strategy approach to the Principal Town falls contrary to RSS Policy YH7 (which cross
references to Policies YH5 and YH6) and suggests a level of growth beyond that anticipated
under the Policy. Paragraph 2.28 of RSS makes clear that the aim is to "prevent the dispersal of
development to smaller settlements and open countryside” and the grouping of these smaller
settlements within the Principal Town falls contrary to this approach. As worded under CP1 policy
suggests that these settlements will accommodate growth both as Service Villages and as part of
the Principal Town, again contrary to the RSS core approach. Whilst this is to some degree
ciarified in respect of housing growth by paragraph 5.18 and Policy CP2 of the Core Strategy the
wording lacks clarlty and the approach is completely at odds with RSS Policy YH7. In our opinion
it therefore fails the scundness test of conformity.

It is agreed that, in line with RSS, Sherburn in EImet and Tadcaster should be designated as
Local Service Centres. CP1 should however better reflect RSS Policy YHS and clearly
differentiate between the Local Service Centres and Service villages in terms of intended growth.

—

RSS, at paragrapn 2.47, states that;

“A slower pace and scale of growth, compared to urban areas, forms the overall
approach in rural areas, with deve!opment being focused on Local Services Centres.
LDFs will need to identify Local Service Centres, i.e. towns and villages that provide
services and facilities that serve the needs of, and are accessible to, pesople living in
the surrounding rural areas.”

oted above RSS continues by indicating that plans should, outside of the Principal Towns
nd Local Service Centres, aim to “prevent the dis persal of development to s alier settlements”

a .
LDFs should establish local development needs that are essential to support smaller settlements.

l-— TP Fo Y
i

H n Al ml
reflect this core approach and u.ea. y' s au:

al development should be on the
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support and service not enly the sustainability of the settlement but alsc the wider rural hinterland
Development W|th|n Service Villages should, reflecting the commentary in paragraph 2.47 of

RSS, be clearly expressed as being that essentia! to support the smaller settiements.

Piease copy / print extra sheets and use a new sheet for each section / policy

Piease tell us on which part of the document you are commenting:

Policy CP2: The Scale and
Section Number / Paragraph(s) / Policy Number nm,,!{.“ tion of Housing

e Nl h LSt e=11]

Do you agree with this text / policy? No
Please add any comments below
What is wrong w%'th it? How should it be changed? Does anything need adding?

Whilst some minimal adjustment has been made since the Further Options consuitation in 2008
to the proposed housing distribution, Policy CP1 retains a disproportionate focus upon Selby and
its surrounding villages and fails to reflect the RSS Core Approach in respect to growth within the
Local Service Centres and most notably Sherbum in Elmet.

Approximately 57% of the proposed housing growth in the District is directed towards Selby and
its surrounding viltages without fuil regard to the flood risk associated with these areas. The
Council's Strategic Flood Risk Assessment and PPS25 Sequential Test confirms the leve! of risk
associated with the settlement types within the spatial hierarchy and their proposed housing
distribution:

Settlement Type Settlement Name | Percentage within | Proposed
Flood Zone 3 (High | Percentage

Risk) Housing
! Distribution
| Clomrr‘ntments +
HOLAUL IS
Principal Town Selby 38%
Bariby 0
Bridge/Osgodby 95% 579%
Barlby Village °
Brayton

Thore Wl!lou

Local Service Sherburmn E!met 4% — 9%
Centres: adcaster _ 8.5% 9%

Service Villages: Carlton 43% 20%

Church Fenton 2%

|_Eggborough 0.5%
Fairburn 1.5%
Hambleton 0%
Hemingbrough 1%
Kellington 862%
Monk Fryston 4%

Page 3 of 11
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North Duffield --
Riccall 1%
South Milford 1%
Wistow 8%

RSS Policy YH1(8) and YH2(B) 1 indicates that plans, strategies and investment decisions
should avoid increased flood risk. RSS Policy ENV1(B) states that the allocation of areas for
development should follow a sequential approach and be located in the lowest risk sites
appropriate for the development, as identified by Strategic Flood Risk Assessments. In respect of
Selby part C of ENV1 indicates that flood management will be required to facilitate development
“provided the sequential approach has been used to inform decisions regarding flood risk." This
approach follows guidance in PPS25 which aims to ensure that “flood risk is taken into account at
all stages of the planning process to avoid inappropriate development in areas at risk of flooding,
and to direct development away from areas at highest risk.”

Whilst it is acknowledged that, in order to secure the spatial objectives of the RSS, flood
management will be required within Selby to accommodate growth it is the level of growth
proposed which is questioned having regard to the known fiood risk issues.

Following the Further Options consultation in 2008 the Council has now completed a PPS25
Sequential Test for the Spatial Strategy (February 2010). This informs that Selby town is unable
to accommodate the levels of housing growth anticipated on low flood risk land either within the
existing built up area or through urban extensions. This contrasts with capacity identified within
the Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment for Sherburn in Elmet and Tadcaster which
is on land at low risk of flooding. Whilst the sequential approach and exception testing has been
carried out this is based upon a narrow assessment, predicated upon all strategic housing and
employment sites being accommodated within Selby and the adjoining villages. it is
recommended that the scope of sequential testing be widened to consider more fully the ability of
the Local Service Cent| es, in particular Sherburn in Elmet Wthh has more avallable Iand in Iow

growth.

Such an approach would not conflict with the core approac:h of RSS and Policy YH7, and by
extension Policies YHS and YH6, which does not set out an expiicit requirement for development
growth in Principal Towns to exceed 50% of overall targets. With the proposed distribution at 57%
under the draft Core Strategy there is considered scope, in the light of the flood risk issues to

redistribute an element of this to the Loca! Service Centres where land is available and

mbivimem bl | f Flnend ol Arocn

dUlIVUI aoie in IUH"II' oG4 sk arcas.

A redistribution on this basis will be demonstrably sustainable and address the significant
imbalance in the proposed spatial distribution which allocates only 18% of future housmg growth

2 ~fboo b
to the Local Service Centres. Supporting text to Policies YHS and YHE of RSS recognises that

local circumstances can and should provide the Council with a degree of flexibility to enable the
apportionment of development to reflect the roles of settlements in each district. Within the draft
Coare Strategy the role of the Local Service Centres, their employment function and key transport

linkages to other Regional Cities and Sub-Regional Cities and Towns has not been adequately

reflected in the proposed distribution.

In respect of Sherburn in Elmet paragraph 5.16 of the draft Core Strategy confirms that the

proposed development allocation is less than that suggested in the recent Strategic Market

had vl dhh B i g AT wilA R 1 Tt Can W L

Assessment The justification for this is stated as being based upon the scale of recent
development and current permissions, including provision for “significant numbers of affordable
properties in the short term.” The SHMA Final Report was published in June 2009 and indicates

that supply remains below current need in respect of affordable housing and well below market

demand for open market housing within Sherburn. This becomes more pronounced on future

Page 4 of 11
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need figures for affordable housing. Notably current need for affordable housing in Selby is

TR g =2 S T e s TR REAN Y Wil ' e b RS s P PR LA T 1 W

outstnpped by short term supply, the reverse of the position for Sherburn where such a situation
is used as the basis for restricting housing growth. In respect of the two Local Service Centres
both need and demand, on short term and future profiles, are considerably higher within Sherburn
as compared with Tadcaster and this highlights the need to reconsider the distribution between

(=10 =15 al.aasilc =2 RIS 1INES W ISRV IS For i ui fmer e et

the Centres with more growth targeted towards Sherburn in Elmet.

A further justification set out in paragraph 5.16 for restricting growth within Sherburn is order to
“not exarcerbate high levels of commuting, particularly to Leeds." Whilst it is acknowledged that
commuting patterns, and the self containment of the Selby housing market area, are matters to
be addressed through the Core Strategy, this singular approach to Sherburn in Elmet, and focus
upon Leeds, is inconsistent with the evidence base. The 2008 Household Survey, reproduced in
Table 3.6 of the SHMA, highlights the percentage of economically active residents working

outside of the District based upon sub area:

Western 74.8%
Southern 68.1%
North East 66.5%
Northern 63.4%
~ Tadcaster 61.4%
Sherburn in Elmet 61.0%
Central 54.5%
South East 48.8%
Selby 45.4%

Itis also notable that whilst commuting to Leeds is singled out in respect of Sherburn in Elmet at
19.0% a similar pattern is identified between Selby and York at 18.3%. In addition outward
commuting from Tadcaster is marginally higher and yet a similar approach to restraint as adopted
for Sherburn in Elmet is not highlighted within the Strategy. Percentages are also higher within
the majority of the other sub-areas where housing growth within the Service Villages will exceed
that for the Local Service Centres. The figures produced should also be cross referenced to the
modes of transport available, for example the Principal Town and Local Service Centres will have
better accessibility to public transport.

Our own evidence indicates that 5% of new home sales in Sherburn originated from the Leeds
market area and this is the same percentage as that for Staynor Hall in Seiby. This further
highlights the inconsistency in the Council’s approach and the absence of justification to support
its assumptions with respect to new homes exacerbating ouiward commuting patterns.

The above is not to diminish the need fo address the issues surrounding outward commuting but
rather to highlight the need for a District wide and consistent approach Both PPS3 and RSS
indicate that the Strategic Housing Market Assessmenis shouid be taken into account in the
preparation of LDFs and are one of the main delivery mechanisms for RSS Policy H2. It is
considered that the proposed draft Core Strategy housing distribution fails to take sufficient
account of this requirement and in particular the housing growth for Sherburn should be

P |

increased.

The proposed housing distribution also fails to adequately reflect the sustainability credentials of
the Local Service Centres and constraints on growth. Whilst the allocations for both settlements

I Cinm ol PN o | 4 In
are considerad too low, having regard to the comments made above, Sherbum in Elmet has

better sustainability characteristics to accommodate growth than Tadcaster. Reiease of land for
development at Tadcaster has been constrained over many years for land ownership reasons.
Sherburn has excellent access to an employment park, two train stations with links to Leeds, York

and Selby, two Primary Schools, one Secondary School and Sixth Form Coliege, shops and

health facilities. On this basis a greater balance of the allocation to the Local Service Centres
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Please copy / print extra sheets and use a new shest for each section / policy ‘

Please tell us on which part of the document you are commenting:

Policy CP3 Managing Housin
Section Number / Paragraph(s) / Policy Number LandySup oly ging g

Do you agree with this text / policy? No
Please add any comments below

What is wrong with it? How should it be changed? Does anything need adding?

The Policy wording and justification for CP3 should be amended to better reflect RSS guidance
on early years housing delivery in respect of existing housing allocations, in this case those
identified under Policies H2A/H2 of the Selby District Local Plan. Table 2.2 and Paragraph 12.18
in delivering the Core Approach of RSS indicates that in early years the focus should be on
“making best use of existing allocations and already identified urban potential in cities and towns”
and that this should be reflected in interim guidance prior to the adoption of the Allocations DPD.
Clarity should therefore be given on the interim SPD and reference made to the SHLAA in
respect of early years sites.

|

" Please crjpry / print extra sheets and use a new sheet for each section / policy

Please tell us or; which part of the document you are commenting:

Policy CP5 Affordable Housin
Section Number / Paragraph(s) / Policy Number y g

Do vou agre e with this text / nnhcv? No

Please add any comments below
What is wrong with it? How should it be changed? Does anything need adding?

We consider that the target percentage of 40% affordable housing from qualifying schemes is

unrealistic in current market conditions and this is supported by the Council's Affordable Housing

Viability Study conducted in 2009. Paragraph 5.81 of the draft Core Strategy confirms that this is
Hebrmlil P T T RV R Y Y HY PN gy | My ey I [P JUR Y Y J T S

a umuenging target and the Viability Study evidences that, at present, unly a iminariy of llUUSlng
sites are viable even without the provision of affordable housing.

Page 6 of 11
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The Viability Study indicates that, currently, only 4% of those housing sites tested would be viable
under the proposed affordable housing requirement of 40% (paragraph 5.8). This situation is
likely to remain in the short to medium term until market conditions improve. On this basis there is

a clear need for a realistic and flexible policy to reflect changing market conditions and review the

affordable housing requirement regularly during the lifetime of the Strategy. Whilst this is
referenced within the proposed Policy drafting, the current and medium term market is unlikely to
allow the delivery of 40% affordable housing. It is therefore recommended that this target is
lowered to 30% as more realistic and reflective of the current housing market, with subsequent
reviews through SPD as conditions improve. The target should be expressed as a maximum and
be balanced by overall scheme viability and the level of other developer contributions. As worded,
having regard to the Viability Study, negotiation would be required on viability issues on 96% of
housing sites coming forward under the 40% target.

We would also object to the lower threshold target for Selby as opposed to the Local Service
Centres. This approach fails to reflect the rale of Selby in meeting the affordable housing needs
of its settlement and rural hinterand. Thresholds should therefore be set consistently between the

two settlement types.

Please tell us on which part of the document you are commenting:

Policy CP9 Scale and
Section Number / Paragraph(s) / Policy Number | pistriution of Economic

Do you agree with this text / policy? No
Please add any comments below

What is wrong with it? How should it be changed? Does anything need adding?

Fridde io vwiviiyg v

Given the identified flood risk constraints in respect of the strategic allocations at Seiby and in line
with RSS guidance we would suggest that consideration be given ta additional allocation at
Sherburn in Eimet, including the expansion of the Sherburn Enterprise Park. The proposed poiicy
approach of solely “renewal and intensification” (paragraph 6.16) is not considered to adequately
reflect the Local Service Centre role of Sherburn as a focus for further housing, employment,
retail, commercial and leisure growth.

The Employment Land Study 2007 states that “as with Tadcaster, it is imperative that Sherburn in
Elmet/A1 (M) and A63 Corridor is promoted as a complementary location relative to the
employment prowsmn to emerge in Setby town”. Sherburn is described as “an established
émplﬁy‘ﬁ‘lem location, with continued strong mar ket interest in new developments alon |3aluc the
existing floorspace provision”. The settlement is identified as a primary industrial focus within the
District, particularly for national and regional operators with demand typified by medium to large
scale warehousingllogi stic building. Given this the report suggests that it continue to be promoted

for such activities and forecasts land requirement for freight related activity.
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it is acknowledged that Selby should remain the focus for employment land provision, however
due regard should be given to the constraints on further development and the role of the Core
Strategy in promoting and fostering the roles of the Local Service Centres. In addition historical
take up rates in Tadcaster have been low and some doubt must be raised on deliverability. On
Hinim Imnlie anmna radickri i dinan Af armmelavrnand lamel allmmmdioaem Som Ol orbes sormm fon s mom onm onm o m ol Tl { e
UHD WADID SWVINTIIC ToUIoU WU W THIMIVIITITHL (Gl GHVLaliviin L SNl 1D ISCUITHINICNIOGU. TTHS
approach will also be in line with the stated objective of the Core Strategy to reduce outward
migration in employment markets.

Please copy / print extra sheets and use a new sheet for each section / policy

Please tell us on which part of the document you are commenting:

. . ﬁPolfc CP12 Climate Change
Sectuor_y_[\lumberl Paragraph(s) / Policy Number part g) and supporting textg

Do you agree with this text/ policy? No
Please add any comments below
What is wrong with it? How should it be changed? Does anything need adding?

Previous comments have been made in respect of the inconsistency between the proposed
spatial distribution and the requirement, set out in PPS25 and RSS Core Approach, to reduce
flood risk and direct development away from areas at risk of flooding. This should be clearly set
out as the starting point within CP12 in order to conform with the RSS stated approach.

RSS ENV1 confirms that flood risk management will be required within the Selby urban area in
order to facilitate growth. This approach does not however sanction development in high risk
areas without a robust SFRA, sequential and exception testing and justification based upon a
clear sustainability case. It is considered that this should be better articulated with CP12.

: :'Pléase copy / print extra sheets and use a new sheet for each.section/ policy

Please add any further comments you may have about the Draft Core Strategy including:

o Any omissions
o The Background Papers / Reports
o The Sustainability Appraisal

Sustainability Appraisal Report
Table 6: Policy CP2 The Scale and Distribution of Future Housing

The Appraisal fails to adequately assess the sustainability issues in respect of the proposed
distribution of housing to Selby in the light of the acknowiedged flood risk and SA Objective of

Page 8 of 11
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flood rlsk areas The commentary states that the effects of this Policy upon reducing flood risk
are uncertain at this stage and that the SFRA should be used to inform suhsequent site
allocations under future LDDs.

However, the scale of future housing development and its distribution is clearly articulated by draft
Palicy CP2 and the SFRA identifies the fact that Selby and its adjoining settlements are
significantly constrained by flood risk. Commentary provided in Council's PPS25 Sequential Test

document confirms that Selby is unable to provide for the nrnnnend future housing arowth without

SeF e E S F Ve wsd TR i R R W ¥ AW W hd s A R L WG A e W EVLIF eY

significant development of land within Flood Zones 2 and 3

The evidence base is therefore considered sufficient to allow for the Sustainability Appraisal to
assess in more detail impacts upon SA16 arising from the proposed distribution. This will serve to

highlight the major mconsastency between Pollcy CP2 and thls cbjective.

General

In a number of instances the Sustainability Appraisal fails to have sufficient regard to the spatial
development strategy set out in the draft Core Strategy in terms of specific reference to housing
numbers and employment land aillocations. This strategy is considered sufficiently definitive to
enable impacts, particularly in respect of flood risk and SA16, to be assessed at this stage, having
regard to the evidence base. This should be addressed and corrected at this stage in order to
properly assess the Core Strategy proposals rather than deferring detailed consideration until
DPD and SPD stages.

Please sign and date the form
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If you have any questions or need some further information please contact the
Local Development Framework Team on 01757 292034 or by email to [df@setby.qov.uk.

Please return this form no later than 17.00hrs (5pm)} on Thursday 1 April 2010

to the LDF Team, Davelopment Policy, Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Portholme Road,

Selby, North Yorkshire, YOB 45B

Please answer a few more questions on the attached sheet
which will help us to improve the way we consult in the future

Page 10 of 11
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ryan king

From: terry heselton

Sent: 06 April 2010 10:16

To: ryan king

Subject: FW. Environment Agency Response to: DN/2006/000341/CS-02/P0O1-LO1

Attachments: PlanningProposal.rif

EA comments received before deadline
terrv
R

Terry Heselton BA {Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI
Principal Planner {LDF Team)

SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL
Awn 'Excellent' Council

Tal Q17457 292001
Fax 01757 292090
Email theselton@selby.gov.uk

Web www,selby.gov.uk

The information in this e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely for the
attention and use of the named addressee(s). Its contents do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of Selby District Council, If you are
not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately. Unless you are the intended recipient, or his/her representative, you are not
authorised to, and must not, read, copy, distribute, use or retain this message or any part of it.

Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Portholme Road, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 4SB - DX 27408 Selhy

From: janet moriey

Sent: 01 April 2010 13:38

To: terry heselton

Subject: FW: Environment Agency Response to: DN/2006/000341/CS-02/PO1-L01

please see attached

Janet Morley
Support Clerk
Development Support

SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL

[ J—) PR
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Tel: 01757 292323

Fax: 01757 292090

Email: jmorley@selby.gov.uk
Website: www.selby.gov.uk

The information in this e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It
is intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). Its contents do not necessarily represent the views

ar nnnnnnnc of Salby Digtrict pnllnrll If vou are not the intended recinient nleace notifv the cender immediataly inlacg
O OpInIons OF SCI0Y LISINICT L oW You are not Ine INCNACd reciplent Brease DoOtRY Wie SenaGer immeaatery. LUniess

you are the intended recipient, or hls/her representative, you are not authorised to, and must not, read, copy, distribute,
use or retain this message or any part of it.

Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Portholme Road, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 45B - DX 27408 Selby

06/04/2010
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----- Original Message-----
From: sandra.botham@environment-agency.gov.uk [mailto:sandra.botham@environment-agency.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 April 2010 13:26

T doaval e memt o remn

To: development support

Subject: Environment Agency Response to: DN/2006/000341/CS-02/PO1-L01

The Local Development Document has been reviewed and [ enclose the Environment Agency's comments on:
Core Strategy

Selby District Council

Core Strategy

Information in thi nay be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email
and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. If we have sent you information and you wish to use it
please read our terms and conditions which you can get by calling us on 08708 506 506. Find out more about the

Environment Agency at www.environment-agency.gov.uk

TAantia
nia wiilia 1

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else.

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it.
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data
Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may
also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

If we have sent you information and you wish to use it please read our terms and conditions which you can get by calling
us on 08708 506 506. Find out more about the Environment Agency at www.environment-agency.gov.uk

|
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Mr Terry Heselton Our ref. DN/2006/000341/CS-
Selby District Council 02/P0O1-1.01

Environmental Services Your ref: FP/L140

Civic Centre Portholme Road

Selby Date: 01 April 2010

North Yorkshire

YO8 4SB

Dear Mr Heselton
Selby Draft Core Strategy Consultation Response

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on your Draft Core Strategy. We have
reviewed the draft document and have the following comments:

General Cgomments
Overall, we feel that the document addresses most of the pertinent environmental

issues which will impact, or be impacted upon by Selby's development in the future.
However, there are areas where we believe that insufficient weight is afforded to
environmental concerns, resulting in guidance which could be more helpful to both
the local environment and the development community. We wish to see clearer
guidance in relation to flood risk, safeguarding of water resources and promotion of

Green infrastructure.
Key Issues Section

Paragraph 2.6 — We are pleased to see that the risk of flooding in some areas of the
district is highlighted.

Paragraph 2.13 — The paragraph should be updated to tak

of the Level 2 Strategic Flood Risk Assessment.

account of the findings

Aims

Paragraph 3.4 — We are pleased that environmental considerations are pursued
through the aims of the Core Strategy.

Environment Agency

Coverdale House Aviator Court, York, North Yorkshire, YO30 4GZ.
Customer services line: 08708 506 506

Email: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk

www.environment-aigency.gov.uk

ol Y 1
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Objectives

3. Determining the most sustainable locations for concentrating new development
must take account of the spatial distribution of flood risk areas and other
environmental constraints throughout the district. The objective could be reworded
as:

“Concentrating new development in the most sustainable focations, taking full
account of local needs and environmental, social and economic constraints”

6. The word ‘either’ should be deleted from the objective to reflect the sequential
approach advocated in PPS25. It should be made explicit that development will be
acceptable in flood risk areas only where it complies fully with the requirements of
PPS25. The objective couid be reworded as:

“Locating new development first in areas of lowest flood risk, but when
development cannot be steered from flood risk areas, only permitting development
where it can be made safe and where the development is proved to be important to

the wider sustainability aims of the plan”

7. We welcome the promotion of brownfield redevelopment, as a mechanism for the
remediation of historically contaminated land.

14. The promotion and extension of Green Infrastructure is welcome. In accordance
with policy YH8 of the RSS, the council should look for opportunities to extend and
enhance existing Green infrastructure. The objective could be reworded as:

“Protecting, enhancing and extending the Green Infrastructure of the district,
including sensitive natural habitats and the wider countryside for its important
landscape, amenity, biodiversity, flood management, recreation and natural resource
value, in accordance with the emerging Leeds City Region Green Infrastructure
Strategy”

16. We suggest that the wnrrllnn is amended to include the
water resources from over—explmtatlon

“Protectmg against pollution, .'mprowng the quality of air, land and water whilst
avoiding over-exploitation of water resources”

protection of existing

Spatial Development Strategy

Paragraph 4.33 -- It may also be useful to offer further clarity in relation to the PPS25
Sequential and Exception Test as this would apply to, and restrict, many such
developments across Selby. In fact, we would strongly recommend that you consider
producing a specific SPD or local guidance note detailing how the Sequential and
Exception Tests will be applied to Selby’'s local circumstances. We feel this
supporting work would benefit both planners and potential developers through
promoting consistency, transparency and robustness on this complex issue.
Paragraph 4.34 - We support the inclusion of this paragraph but feel more
should be made to SuDs and drainage restrictions in accordance with Appendix D of
the Level 1 SFRA.

Policy CP1

We are pleased to see the sequential approach to flood risk emphasised in this
policy, however, we feel that greater detail should be provided. The policy should
explicitly reference the need for the Sequential Test, Exception Test and necessity
for the development to be made safe. The sequential approach should alsc be

Cont/d.. 2
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applied within development sites. The final paragraph of the policy could be
reworded as:

“The sequential approach outlined in PPS25 will be adopted fo direct
development to areas with the lowest flood risk identified through the Selby Strategic
Flood Risk Assessment. Only where no reasonably available sites are identified in
lower flood risk areas will development in higher flood risk areas be considered. In
these circumstances the most vuinerable uses will be steered to the lowest risk parts
of sites and then the most vulnerable uses steered to upper floors where possible.

. o
Some developments must then also be subject lo the Exception Test This will

ensure that preference is given to previously developed sites and that developments
can be made safe without increasing flood risk elsewhere. It must also be
demonstrated that a development's wider sustainability benefits to the community
outweigh the fiood risks, by assessing it against the Sustainability Appraisal’s
objectives. All opportunities to reduce flood risk overall, such as through the
provision of new/improved flood defences, sustainable drainage schemes, rainwater
harvesting and green roofs, will also be explored and implemented where ever

possible. ”

Creating Sustainable Communities

Paragraph 5.10 - We are pleased to see the recommendations of the SFRA feeding
into the spatial distribution of new housing.

Paragraph 5.37 - We are pleased to see flood risk as an important consideration in
the analysis of housing supply.

Paragraph 5.55 — Whiist we accept that there must be a varied housing offer to
appeal to different sectors of the community, the spatial distribution of different
housing types should be informed by the findings of the SFRA. In areas of high flood
risk, it should be noted that bungalow and other single storey development may be
unable to reasonably provide sufficient flood risk mitigation measures. Consideration
should be given to the effect this may have on the delivery of the desired mix of
housing types.

Policy CP7
The policy should be amended to include flood risk as an important constraint in site
selection, as such development is classed as 'highly vulnerable’ according to table
D2 of PPS25. PP825 makes clear that such uevelopment ‘shouid not be permitted’
in areas of Flood Zone 3, and is only permitted in Flood Zone 2 subject to the
Exception Test. A further point should be added to the policy:

“vi. The pitch must be located within Flood Zone 1 or where no reasonably
available sites exist in Flood Zone 1, in Flood Zone 2, subject to application of the
Exception Test. No pitches shall be permitted in Flood Zone 3 because of the high

sensitivity of caravans and other similar structures to flooding. "

Policy CP8
The wording of the policy does not actively promote Green Infrastructure provision.
Objective 14 is positive in relation to Green Infrastructure so we are disappointed by
the limited aspirations and lack of local SpE‘Ciiiuty of policy CP8. The Policy could be
reworded in a more positive way:

“In all circumstances opportunities to protect, enhance and better join up
existing Green Infrastructure, as well as creating new Green Infrastructure will be
strongly encouraged, in addition to the incorporation of other measures to mitigate or

minimise the consequences of development.”
Cont/d.. 3
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We would also encourage you to draw from your LDF evidence base on Green
Infrastructure to identify which existing Gl most needs strong policy protection. This
same evidence should also help you to identify where the best opportunities exist to
improve and extend G| and where proactive intervention would best be pursued. We
recommend that this local specificity is then translated into this or other appropriate
policies.

Tackling Climate Change

Paragraph 7.13 - The plan recognises that groundwater supplies are over-committed
and need protecting and also mentions water availability within the surface
watercourses in the district. There are significant pressures on surface water
avaiiability within Selby which may impact on its ability to diiute poiiution. Due to
historic over-abstraction from the Sherwood Sandstone aquifer, it is unlikely that new
abstraction licences will be granted by the Environment Agency close to Selby. This
could be highlighted through the addition of the following comment to the end of the
paragraph:

“Due to historic over-abstraction there are significant pressures on water

resources throughout the district. Protection of this resource may influence the
location of certain development within the d.rc:frmf nar‘hr‘nlaﬂu uses which have a

Il W T Rl A g Lerhs NAfadL Lr sl ilin f  Wdios

need for large quantities of water for such things as mdustnal processing or cooling. ”

Paragraph 7.19 - The regional strategic importance of the Sherwood Sandstone
aquifer has been highiighted, however, the Magnesian Limestone aquifer provides a
vital supply which supports the brewing industry in Tadcaster. Any pollution reaching
this aquifer may impact quickly upon existing abstractions in Tadcaster and
Sherburn-in-Elmet. The paragraph should make specific reference to the need to
preserve this resource.

. RSS Policy ENV2. In addition, the Magnesian Limestone aquifer
provides a vital supply for the brewing industry in and around Tadcaster.”

f

Furthermore in the south of the district, there are a number of wells for potable water
abstractlon which form part of a larger well-field operated by Yorkshire Water Lid for
public supply In some areas the protective drift material is missing and therefore the
public water supply is very susceptibie to contamination. Consideration must be
given to the prevention of pollution to the groundwater supply.

Paragraph 7.20 — 7.25 — The content of these paragraphs should be updated to
reflect the findings of the Level 2 SFRA

Paragraph 7.23 - The paragraph should make reference to the need for the
Sequential and Exception tests as outlined in PPS25, rather than developments
bemg acceptable in fiood risk areas ‘provided appropriate flood risk management
measures are in place’.

Paragraph 7.26 — The provision of SuDs should be added to the list of ¢
change mitigation measures promoted by the Core Strategy. It should also be made
clear that another related benefit to SuDS is their promotion of groundwater

recharge. This is particularly relevant in this over-abstracted area.
Policy CP12

D, We feel that the paragraph needs re-wording to emphasise the sequential

approach avoiding mapproprlate development in h|gh flood risk areas, unless the full

Cont/d.. 4
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requirements of PPS25 can be met, including proving that the development is safe
through the use of mitigation measures. We would like to suggest the following
amended wording:
¢ ‘Ensure that development in areas of flood risk is avoided wherever possible
through the application the Sequential Test and Exception Test,
¢ Ensure that where development must be located within areas of flood risk,
that it can be made safe without increasing flood risk elsewhere.”
E, We welcome the inclusion of water resource protection within the policy. However,
we are concerned that this Core Strategy only gives limited guidance on protecting
water quality. Many watercourses in the district are failing to achieve the targets set
out in the Water Framework Directive. The council should refer to the River Basin
Management Plans and relevant actions to improve water quality in the district.
Although the importance of water conservation and water efficiency measures
are identified in the policy, we would like to see more emphasis on the measures
which could be implemented, included within the supporting text. We suggest that
bullet ) is reworded as follows:
‘e) Protect existing water resources by encouraging water-efficient design in
all new development and encouraging sustainable drainage systems which promote

rvtinrwiatar rasharna
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G, We feel that the Council should be moving from promoting sustainable design to
requiring it. The promotion of Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDs) should be given
greater priority, especially given the risk of flooding to large areas of the district. We
feel that given the national backing for SuDs through PPS1, PPS25 and building
regulation requirements, the use of SuDs should be compulsory unless it can shown
to be unfeasible. The supporting paragraphs should also reference the requirement
under PPSZS for a 30% reduction in run-off from brownfield sites in order to mitigate
the predlcted effects of climate change. We feel that a further point should be
included specmcally relating to SuDs as follows:

L3
Pnnrurn the use of Sustainable nrnmagn Quefame on all n‘ave,fopmen‘fs

unless it can be demonstrated to be unfeasible or would present an unacceptable
poliution nsk There must also be a reduction in surface water run-off from brownfield
development sites in line with PPS25.”

|
The accompanying text at 7.23 should be added to as follows:

“Where development is proposed on Greenfield sites, run-off must be limited
to the existing, un-developed run-off rate;, known as the agricultural run-off rate.
Where development is proposed on Brownfield sites, drainage systems will be
required to reduce existing run-off rates by a minimum of 30%in order to account for
the predicted impacts of climate change.”

This would help to show the Council's commitment to addressing climate change
and flood risk throughout the district.

Furthermore, we would wish to see support in the document for sustainable
flood risk management measures, such as water storage areas and the creation
of/improvements to existing flood defences, and schemes promoted through local
Surface Water Management Plans. These may provide a variety of benefits to the
district over and above protection from flooding, such as biodiversity and amenity
improvements.

H, Further clarification should be given in the supporting paragraphs as to what is
meant by “improving biodiversity resilience to climate change”, along with details on

g sV

the mechanlsms needed to achleve this.

Cont/d.. 5
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Policy CP13

A, We welcome the promotion of renewable energy, but wish to see an iterative
policy which seeks to increase the requirements for decentralised energy step-by-
step, over the plan period. The policy should initially suggest a high threshold and
low percentage, with the threshold dropping and the percentage increasing iteratively
over time. This will promote the use of renewable technology and help the council to

talkka emall Aaradiial etance towarde the nnovarnmant'e 2018 tarnat for carhnn_nalitral
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developments, whilst allowing the development industry time to build its experience
and expertise in the use of such technology. These principles are weil-established in
best practice throughout the UK.

The renewable energy percentage should be calculated on the basis of a %
reduction in the predicted carbon emissions, rather than the predicted energy use.
This is to discourage the use of carbon-inefficient electric heating and is a more
meaningful method of calculating the necessary reductions.

B, Strategic energy development may require large amounts of cooling water and

thig may he ||m|fnd |n some Inr\nhnnc due to aroundwater ennnlu Thie e likals tn
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impact upon the location of such developments and should be taken into account
when spatially planning the location of such facilities.

Poiicy CP15

2.C, The policy should also make clear that where development will impact
unaveoidably on biodiversity and where these impacts cannot satisfactorily be
mitigated or compensated for, the application will be refused in accordance with
PPS9. _

2 Ao \Mnlﬂ'nmn the nromotion of Green Infrastructure within the nnlmu hut faal that
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this could go further by addressing the requirements of policy YH8 of the RSS in
relation to identifying the benefits of Green Infrastructure and promoting areas for
enhancement of green space. The effectiveness of Green Infrastructure is closely
correiated with its connectivity and muiti-functionaiity. As such, the foiiowing wording
should be added to point 3:

“Wherever possible a strategic approach will be taken to increase connectivity
of the district’'s Green Infrastructure and to promote its multi-functionality. This will be
informed by the emerging Leeds City Region Green Infrastructure Strategy.”

6, The need to reduce waste has been mentioned, however it is not set in the
context of the waste hlerar(‘hu which defines and summarises PPS10’s nvprarrhlnn

aims for waste management We would like to see a policy commitment to a
hierarchical approach which prioritises waste reduction over reuse, over, recycling
and composting over energy recovery and finaIIy over disposal We understand that

de'l.e pldlllllllg W’III Ut’.’ UEdIl WILH IlI a jUIllL NUllll IUII\blIIIE La\./ UULUHIEIIL ding 1eel
that this should be made more explicit in this Core Strategy.

Implementation

Figure 8, CP1 - The target for ‘100% development outside Functional Floadplain’
needs qualifying that the definition of Functional Floodplain is presumably based on
that within the Selby SFRA Level 1, rather than an Environment Agency designation,

as we do not routmely map functlonal floodplain. This dlstlnctlon needs makmg

Cont/d.. 6
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explicit. It should also be made clear that the council will be responsible for capturing
this information.

CP12 - Proposed indicators include ‘Flood storage capacity’. 1t is not clear what this
means. It usually refers to providing flood compensation for sites which encroach on
floodplain. However, the provisions of PPS25 are that new development is steered
away from floodplain. Therefore, this indicator may not be relevant in most
instances. We would instead recommend the national standard indicators again

narmiccinn hainmn arantad Aaantrarns tn an mitetandina Envirnnmeant Ananmry nhiantinn
PGIIIIIQGIUII UGIII\.’ 3IGIILG\.I UUIII.IG.I, i Uul.ol.ﬂll\.llllu I_IIVIIUIIlIIUIIL nuclluy UUJUUL'UI'

Given that we will object to applications which would increase flood risk elsewhere,
such an indicator would capture the flood storage capacity concern. We would also
advocate an indicator which measures the % of developments incorporating
sustainable drainage measures. This shouid be accompanied with a 100% target.

| hope that the comments above are helpful in addressing the issues raised. We
would welcome the opportunity to meet with yourselves to discuss the issues and
work with you to resolve them. Please feel free to contact me on the details below.

Mr Tom Pagett
Planning Liaison Officer

Direct dial 01904 822657
Direct fax 01804 8226849

QAN W wwT Wimimw

Direct e-mail tom.pagett@environment-agency.gov.uk

End 7
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From: Gavin Winter [Gavin.Winter@spawforths.co.uk]
Sent: 01 April 2010 14:01
To: Idf
Subject: Draft Core Strategy Representations

Attachments: PO-TP-SPA-LT-P3313-0003-A pdf; PO-TP-SPA-LT-P3387-0003-A.pdf

Dear Sir’lMadam
Please find enclosed our representations in relation to the Draft Core Strategy.
| have also sent a hard copy of these representations in today’s post.

Regards

£~ A
GAVIN WINT
n

Principal Planne
BA(Hons), MA, MRTPI

Spawforths - Confidentiality

This electronic transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It
may contain information that is covered by legal, professional or other privilege. If you are
not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance of
this transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us as soon
as possible. This e-mail does not necessarily represent the views of Spawforths.

Spawforths, Junction 41 Business Court, East Ardsley, Leeds, West Yorkshire, WF3 2AB.
Tel 01924 873873, Fax: 01924 870777 VAT No: 511314405 Company Reg No: 2247289

01/04/2010
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LDF Team SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL
Development Policy PLANNING
Selby District Council . ]
” 6 APR 1010 16 APR 2010
Civic Centre
Portholme Road DATE RECEIVED LAST REPLY
, & LOGOEN DATE

Selby, YO8 4SB

BY EMAIL AND LETTER

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: SELBY DISTRICT LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK DRAFT CORE
STRATEGY CONSULTATION

Following the publication of the Draft Core Strategy for the emerging Local Development Framework
(LDF), Spawforths have been instructed by our client, Mrs June Langhorn to make representations to

this document on their behalf.

Mrs Langhorn welcomes the opportunity to input into the Core Strategy and the decision to publish the
Draft Core Strategy for consultation. Mrs Langhorn believes this is beneficial to all parties and should

resolve how best to further the role of the District of Selby.

Mrs Langhorn has land interests in Osgodby at Corner Farm, South Duffield Road.

Mrs Langhorn supports the settlement hierarchy adopted in Policy CPl of the Draft Core Strategy
which identifies Osgodby as part of the urban area of Selby and the parishes of Barlby and Osgodby
(villages with close links and shared facilities) as designated Service Villages, which states that these
sustainable settlements have scope for further growth. Mrs Langhorn also supports the approach to
identify Osgodby in the Selby Area Action Plan {AAP) which will seek to identify housing allocations
through this DPD.

Mrs Langhorn also welcomes the recognition and crucial role Barlby and Osgodby have in serving the

communities of the surrounding hinterland.

Spawforths
Junction 41 Business Court, East Ardsley, Leeds, West Yorkshire. WF3 2AB
t: 01924 873873, f: 01924 870777, mail@spawforths.co.uk, www.spawforths.co.uk

Spawforths i a trading name of Sxawforth Rolinson Lid. Incorporated in England, Company Regestration Number 2247289
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Mrs Langhorn supports Policy CP2 which states that in the Selby area, after taking into account the
strategic sites, it needs to identify sufficient allocations to accommodate 1100 new dwellings. To meet

tl godby should be a priority for development,

Mrs Langhorn owns Corner Farm on South Duffield Road. This site in its entirety is identified in the
h

o noA A

SHLAA as a sit

T
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o
<
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5 0.7, which demonstrates it is achievable, available and suitable in the

short term.

Whiist we recognise the sequential approach to allocating development in Selby, Sherburn in Elmet,
Tadcaster and designated service villages such as Osgodby, which identifies previously developed land
within the settlement before suitable Greenfield windfall sites within the settlement, the sequential

h can contribute towards

[
©“
«
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approach must still recognise existing sustainable
housing requirements. The Draft Core Strategy should recognise the importance of these Greenfield

sites in housing delivery.

This sequu:antial approach should ensure a balanced approach and recognise that the previously
developed 'land target is 50%, but not forget that Greenfield windfall sites have a role to play in the
delivery of housing, some of which can be delivered quicker in some circumstances than previously
developed land within the settlements. This should flow from Policy H2 of the RSS which focuses on
managing the supply and delivery of housing and adopting a flexible approach by not treating housing
figures as ceilings and highlighting that the release of Greenfield sites can support transformation

approach.

In this respect, the currently drafted Core Strategy is unsound. In order to make it sound Policy CP3
needs to be amended to acknowledge the role that both Greenfield land and underutilised land can play
in the achievement of the housing requirement in the event of a shortfall in the target for housing on

previously developed land being identified.
Mrs Langhorn wishes to continue her active engagement in the emerging Core Strategy. YWe trust that
you can give due consideration to these comments and we request that you can confirm receipt of this

letter.

Please do not hesitate to contact us to discuss any issues raised in this Representation further.

Page 2 of 3



GAVIN WINTER BA (Hons) MA MRTPI
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Gavin.winter@spawforths.co.uk

Enci:

Cc: Mrs Langhorn

PO-TP-SPA-LT-P3387-0003-A

1D 4-lbats
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From: Gavin Winter [Gavin Winter@spawforths.co.uk]
Sent; 01 April 2010 14:01

To: laf

Subject: Draft Core Strategy Representations

Attachments: PO-TP-SPA-LT-P3313-0003-A.pdf, PO-TP-SPA-LT-P3387-0003-A.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find enclosed cur representations in relation to the Draft Core Strategy.
| have also sent a hard copy of these representations in today's post.

Regards

GAVIN WINTER

Principal Planner
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
Tel: 01924 873873. Fax: 01924 870777 VAT No: 511314405 Company Reg No: 2247289
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BY EMAIL AND LETTER
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Dear SirfMadam

RE: SELBY DISTRICT LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK DRAFT CORE
STRATEGY CONSULTATION

Following the publication of the Drafc Core Strategy for the emerging Local Development Framework
(LDF), Spawforths have been instructed by our client, Mr and Mrs Stephenson to make representations

to this decument an their behalf.

Mr and Mrs Stephenson welcome the opportunity to input into the Core Strategy and the decision to
publish the Draft Core Strategy for consultation. Mr and Mrs Stephenson believe this is beneficial to all

. parties and should resolve how best to further the role of the District of Selby.
Mr and Mrs Stephenson have land interests in the area, in particularty in Osgodby.

Mr and Mrs Stephenson support the settlement hierarchy in Policy CP| of the Draft Core Strategy
which identifies Osgodby as part of the urban area of Selby and identifies the parishes of Bariby and
Osgodby (villages with close links and shared facilities) as designated Service Villages, which states that
these sustainable settlements have scope for limited further growth. Mr and Mrs Stephenson also
support the approach to identify Osgodby in the Selby Area Action Plan (AAF) which will seek to

identify housing allocations through this DPD.

Mr and Mrs Stephenson welcome the recognition and crucial role Barlby and Osgodby have in serving

the communities of the surrounding hinterland.

Spawforths
Junction 41 Business Court, East Ardsley, Leeds, West Yorkshire. WF3 2AB
t: 01924 873873, f: 01924 870777, mail@spawfarths.co.uk, www.spawforths.couk

Spawforths is a trading name of Spawforth Rolinson Ltd. Incorporsted in tgland. Company Registration Mumbar 2247789
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We support Policy CP2 which states that in the Selby area after taking into account the strategic sites, it

needs to identify sufficient allocations to accommodate | 100 new dwellings.

Mr and Mrs Stephenson support Policy CP2 which states that in the Selby area, after taking into account
the strategic sites, it needs to identify sufficient allocations to accommodate 1100 new dwellings. To

meet these requirements Osgodby should be a priority for development.

Mr and Mrs Stephenson own Tindells Farm in Osgodby. This site in its entirety is allocated as a Phase 2

[ -
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housing allocation QSG/! in the SDLP and is identified in the SHLAA a5 a
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Whilst we reco
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Tadcaster and designated service villages such as Osgodby, which identifies previously developed land

within the settlement before suitable Greenfield sites within the settlement, the sequential approach

sites in housi‘ng delivery, some of which can be delivered quicker in some circumstances than previously

developed iand within the settiements,

The Core Strategy proposes through Policy CP3 Managing Housing Land Supply that should there be a
shortfall in the District’s 5 year land supply prior to the adoption of the Selby AAP or Allocations DPD

and that the Phase 2 sites will provide the source for future housing.

The Council acknowledge that through the trajectory there could be a shortfall in housing supply in the
next couple of years but still maintain that in respect of overall numbers, a 5 year land supply exists.
The approach to Policy CP3 is ambiguous and needs clarification. Mr and Mrs Stephenscon consider that
the delivery of Greenfield sites could overcome this shortfall plus a robust assessment of delivery and

the acceptance of the RSS rarget as a minimum to be achieved.

Policy CPI states that the previously developed land target is 50 percent. Policy CP3 housing land
supply should reflect Policy H2 of the RSS, which focuses on managing the supply and delivery of housing
and adopting a flexible approach by not treating housing figures as ceilings and highlighting that the
release of Greenfield sites can support the transformation approach. The approach to the land supply

calculations in the Core Strategy needs to be clarified as the Council appear to have discounted their

Page 2 of 4
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overprovision in previous years, which is not in accordance with Government guidance. Adopting this
approach will artificially reduce what the Council needs to achieve in future years and inflates their

housing land supply.

In this respect, the currently drafted Core Strategy is unsound. In order to make it sound, the following

changes are suggested:

e Include reference to the role Greenfield underutilised land can play in the achievement of the
housing requirement in the event of a shortfall in the target for housing on previously

developed land being identified.

c

and types of dweiiings on sites shouid reflect the need and demand for the area. Mr and Mrs
Stephenson consider that this policy should recognise that local needs can often change over time and
the policy should not include a level of detail within the policy which may become outdated and subject

to change ?ver time.

Policy CP5 affordable housing adopts a similar prescriptive approach which is very specific in regards to
the level and tenure mix of affordable housing on sites, which does not recognise the need to permit a

degree of flexibility as local needs can often change over time.

In this respect, the currently drafted Core Strategy is unsound. In order to make it sound, the following

changes are suggested:

¢ The policy should be amended to reflect the evidence base and should be flexible and

incorporate flexibility taking account the viability of sites.

Mr and Mrs Stephenson also object to the wording of Policy CP8 ‘Access to Services, Community
Eacilities and Infrastructure’ which states that infrastructure and community facilities needed in
connection with new development “must” be in place or provided in phase with development. We
consider that this policy is too onerous. This policy should permit a degree of flexibility in the
contribution and commitment to infrastructure being in place, given this requirement could in some

circumstances affect the viability of some schemes.

Page 3 of 4
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In this respect, the currently drafted Core Strategy is unsound. In order to make it sound, the following

changes are suggested:
he policy should be amended to reflect the evidence base and should be flexible and
incorporate flexibility taking account the viability of sites.
e The terminology should be changed and the word “must” be replaced with “should™.
Mr and Mrs Stephenson wish to continue their active engagement in the emerging Core Strategy. We
trust that you can give due consideration to these comments and we request that you can confirm
receipt of this letter.

Please do not hesitate to contact us to discuss any issues raised in this Representation further.

Yours faithfully

GAVIN w!iNTER BA (Hons) MA MRTPI
Principal Planner
Gavin.winter@spawforths.co.uk

Encl:

Cc: Mr and Mrs Stephenson

PO-TP-SPA-LT-P3313-0003-00
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tracey peam

Frem: Gavin Winter [Cavin Winter@spawforths.co.uk]
Sent: 07 April 2010 15:57
To: tracey peam
Subject: RE: Draft Core Strategy Representations
Tracey, ‘
We would prefer it to remain C/o Spawforths, with any further contact through curselves as agents
Regards
GAVIN WINTER
Principal Planner
BA(Hons), MA, MRTP!
[ =T S LI Y [ T Sy W | S
rrom. racey pedin | Imalito.lpcaimnidisciygy.Yuv.uk §

ai
Sent: 07 April 2010 15:40
To: Gavin Winter
Subject: RE: Draft Core Strategy Representations

Hi Gavin

Is it not possible to have their actual contact details rather than the address they are interested in?
This is to complete mandatory fields within the Limehouse database.

Tracey Peam
(LDF Team)

Aw 'Excelient Counceil

Tel 01757 292022
Email tpeam@selby.gov.uk
Web www.selby.gov.uk

The information in this e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely for the
attention and use of the named addressee(s). Its contents do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of Selby District Council. If you are
not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately. Unless you are the intended recipient, or his/her representative, you are not
authorised to, and must not, read, copy, distribute, use or retain this message or any part of it.

From: Gavin Winter [mailto:Gavin.Winter@spawforths.co.uk]
Sent: 07 April 2010 15:33

To: tracey peam

Subject: RE: Draft Core Strategy Representations

Tracey,

| can give you the full site address they have land interests in:
Mrs June Langhorn

Corner Farm

South Dufield Road
Osgodby

08/04/2010
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Mr and Mrs Stephenson
Land at Tindalls Farm,

Sand Lane,
Oenndhu

GAVIN WINTER
Principal Planner

BA(Hons), MA, MRTPI

From: tracey peam [mailto:tpeam@selby.gov.uk]

Cand: N7 Anmeil 201N 15974
WOl U AP LULIV 15.47T

To: Gavin Winter
Subject: Draft Core Strategy Representations

Dear Gavin
Thank you for your comments in connection with the above.

We are currently updating cur Limehouse Consultation website with correspondence received outside of
Limehouse.

However, to be able to complete all sections we need to complete the Consultee section as well as the
Agents and Limehouse requires a minimum of the address for the consultee details. | see you are acting on
behalf of Mrs June Langhorn and Mr and Mrs Stephenson. Could yvou please let me have an address for the

consultees so that | am ' able to update the database.

if you have any comments or concerns please contact me on the number below.
i iook forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards
Tracey Peam

Development Policy
Tel: 01757 292022

i
Spawforths - Confidentiality
This electronic transmission is strictly confidential and intended sclely for the addressee. It
may contain information that is covered by legal, professional or other privilege. If you are
not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance of
this transmission. f you have received this transmission in error, please notify us as soon
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

This electronic transmission is strictly con ed solely
may contain information that is covered by Iegal professional or other prlvnege If you are
not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance of
this transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us as soon
as possible. This e- mall does not necessarily represent the views of Spawforths.

H I ﬂnﬁi in{-f\nrlf\rl nnlnl\; frr b nn‘ﬂrhﬁ(\ﬁﬁ gt

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

Sent: 01 April 2010 14:29

To: ‘Will Mulvany'

Subject: RE: LDF - Core Strategy Consultation Feb-April 2010

Dear Mr Mulvany
| acknowledge receipt of your comments on the Selby District Draft Core Strategy.
Kind regards.

Ryan King
Assistant Planning Officer (LDF Team)

SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL
Awn 'EBxcellent' Counctl

Tel: 01757 292034

Fax: 01757 282090

Email: rking@selby.gov.uk
Wab: www.selby.gov.uk

The information in this e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely for the
attention and use of the named addressee(s). Its contents do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of Selby District Council. if you are
not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately. Uniess you are the intended recipient, or his/her representative, you are not
authorised to, and must not, read, copy. distribute, use or retain this message or any par of it.

Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Portholme Road, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 4SB - DX 27408 Seiby

From: Will Mulvany [mailto:will. mulvany@sandersonweatherall.com]
Sent: 01 April 2010 14:11

To: idf

Cc: Linda Crackles; David Chary

Subject: LDF - Core Strategy Consultation Feb-April 2010

Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madém

Please find attached comments in respect of the Core Strategy consultation.
A hard copy is in tonight's post, but please confirm safe receipt.

Regards

Wiil Mulvany MATRP M
Senior Consultant
Planning

For and on behalf of Sanderson Weatherall LLP

[ S ol ]
RIFT

C oL BlaAt-
e

/f—JL\.e__ Toye ez q,f “To 2

Direct Line: 0113 221 6136 T s caden dAg e
Mobile: 07889 075 388
Email: will. mulvany@sandersonweatherall.com Dot oo CrenSr
c_/:'/{v'-‘ nw}.a' '&/\J-\;l
www.sandersonweatherall.com T
L’[o e
The Sanderson Weatherall Blog ttoZo AN T

A e rone
2 .

€ - 8fis. @ goriectioc

s}

v

Follow us on Twitter

T 011G b GaCE0
- oiGea GAGT
01/04/2010
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This e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and then
delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you musl not use, disclose or distribute this e-mail without the author's prior permission. We have
taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to camy out your own virus checks on any attachment to
this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish
to receive similar electronic messages from us in future then please respond to the sender to this effect.

Any opinions, conclusions or other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the company are neither given nor
endorsed by the company.

Sanderson Weatherall LLP is an English limited liability partnership {registered number OC 344 770), A list of our Members is open to inspection at
our registered office. 25 Wellington Street, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS1 4WG.
1.0

This message has been scanned for viruses by Websense Hosted Email Security

01/04/2010



31 March 2010

L Hezoz

Sanderson
Weatherall(ul’

Leeds London Newcastle
Manchester Teesside

25 Wellington Street

LDF Team SELBY Di SR GCTCO OUNCIL Leeds

Deveiopment Policy PLANNING LS1 4WG

Selby District Council Switchboard 0113 221 6000
Civic Centre 6 APR 2010 16 AFR 2010 Fax 0113 2216200
Eolr:tholme Road e s DX 26438 Leeds
3%‘;{188 DA’EE1 RECE‘EED :‘B Arx‘rrér - sandersonweatherall.com

By Post and Email

Dear Sir

CONSULTATION DRAFT CORE STRATEGY FOR SELBY DISTRICT, FEBRUARY 2010
COMMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE DIOCESE OF YORK

We write with regard to the above document, on behalf of our client, the Diocese of York.
Our client is the owner of Land to the south-west of Selby, north-east of Brayton.

We enclose a completed Comments Form, as requested, and-trust that the comments are given
due consideration and incorporated within the further stages of the: LDF.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact this office. In the meantime, please

ensure that we are informed of further stages of consultation for the Core Strategy and other LDF
documents.

Yours faithfully

R —
Will Mulvany MATRP MRTPI

Senior Planning Consultant
For and on behalf of Sanderson Weatherall LLP

DD: 0113 221 6136
Email: will. mulvany@sandersonweatherall.com

m
3
[$]

cC L Crackles - Dioces of York
D Chary — Sanderson Weatherall LLP

Regulated by

L| m t'. ‘ — -
( w KICYD
i AWARDS ‘

2 0 0 9 Chartered Surveyors and Property Consultants

Sanderson Weathemll LLP
REGIONAL Registersd in England - N
WINNER

...........................

—_
Registared Office 25 Walllngton Street Lesds LS1 AWG 5%
Reguiated by RICS
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Comme L%\(/:ELOHWENT
DISTRICT COYN
S L B Y Consultation Drdft Cora Siratg: HING RAMENORK
DISTRICT COUNCIE fOI'Selb,_ Istrict Office usq
bow’ng forward with purposJ Februa 'y 2010 APR dUm 2 h AJR Zm o
RATE RECEWED LAST REPLY
: DATE
s R :‘ S . : a««v—-—-—-—-—-—.mw‘ R .— v = ) . o !:
Find out more and L&t us Know your Vrews . S IR A T T )
Gonsu!tat!onon the Draft Core Strategy begins on Thursdav 18 Feb a 201_0 and co....,.ents

should be submitted b"y 1 April 2010

. Detaiis of onsultatlon events are avallable through the Councﬂ s Cltlzenllnk newspaper the Iocal

- mnrace and Ane ulah:\ll’zn wnanar eolihvy ey il k
PIGGD C«l (LY IR W W] | "cuoll.c \'V\'\l\'\l \:IL-IUV HUV AN . ‘ Do i - ‘I LA

Copies of the accompanymg ewdence base mcludlng the Sustalnablhty Appralsal Report and
Background Papers can also be viewed on our website or at Access Selby, contact centres in
- Shefburn in Eimet ano 1aocasrer and IOCHI ||Drar|es in Iﬂe UISII’ICI

' You can now submlt your comments dlrectly onllne and wé will keep you mformed about future
stages of the LDF. Please 'go to our dedicated consultatlon website for the LDF at ttp //selby-
consult. ltmehouse co.uk to register your detalls and submit comments R .

Alternatively you can complete a comments form (like this one) which'is avallab|e from the Core !
( Strategy pages of our; websnte www.selby.gov.uk and e- mall to Idf@selbv gov.uk: Comments . v ¢
. forms are also available from the fconsultation points’ ‘feferred to'above and may be posted to the™

LDF Team, Development Policy, Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Portholmé Road, Selby

YO8 4SB. Faxed comments, usmg this form should be sent to (01757) 292090. '

Please submlt your comments by 5pm on Thursday 1 Aprll 2010

Please prowde your contact detalls below We do not accept anonymous comments f
.:n) Personal details a) Agent details if you are using one
Name | Name Will Mulvany
Organisation | The Diocese of | Organisation | Sanderson Weatherall LLP
York
Address C/o Agent Address 25 Wellington Street
Leeds
Postcode Postcode LS1 4WG
Tel Tel 0113 221 6136
Fax Fax 0113 221 6200
Email Email will. mulvany@sandersonweatherall.com
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Please tell us on which p"art" of the document you are commenting: -

Key Diagram

Sectioh Number / Paragraph(s) / Policy Number 4.

AR
. I

Do you agree with this text/ policy? ¥Yes-+Ne / Partly
Please add any comments below
What is wrong with it? FHlow should it be changed? Does anything need adding?

Our client is the owner of |
It is noted that the land in question is shown as a strategic countryside gap and the development
limits for Selby and Brayton do not include it.

.rhat is understandable as that is the current policy situation and we do not dispute that fact.
However, it is the firm intention of my client to seek allocation of their land for residential
development as a sustainable extension to the Town.

It is our understanding that such matters are to be determined through the Selby AAP, which is
only at its very formative stage. It would therefore appear premature to define development limits

i i ilad 1 +i WA lad i+ A
or preclude certain forms of development, without more detailed consideration. Whilst it does

state that the Key Diagram is for illustrative purposes only, the final version shouid reflect any
final Proposals Map and Site Allocations Document.
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Please tell us on}whici'l ﬁaft of the document you are commenting:

t

P L TP

C
JTLLUL \J

Section Number / Paragraph(s) / Pollcy Number

.....

Nan vou aqa
Ay =y

Please add any comments helow

roao with thic tavt |
| R =2 =3 Thil LIN L

What is wrong with it? How should it be changed? Does anything need adding?

Section 5; Creating Sustainable Communities makes reference to the proposed scale and broad
distribution of housing. Whilst our client welcomes the approach to direct new development to the

attlarmanta nr-lllnllnﬂ Qallhy Charkiirm in Elnat anrl Tadractar it wnanild annaarts ho indhy
|||ﬂ||| OULUGIIIGIILG Il erikdnd il 3 UU'”", MALITR LD e I—""Ul Qv 1 Aaueaalol, 1L ¥yvuuiu appcal W e ulluuly

specific in identifying where such development will come forward (e.g. at para 5.12, it is indicated
that Selby’s needs will be met through development to the north-west of the town and a
housing/employment site by the River Ouse).

At para 5.14 it dismisses development of land between Selby and Brayton, part of which is in the
ownership of our client.

Whilst background information has been compiled that has informed this strategy, it is premature
to set out where development may or may not go, ahead of more detailed consideration within the
Selby Area Action Plan (SAAP). Other sites may indeed come forward for development, but their

nranneanr] danecitiae and vialde mav nat ha raalieard Al a Aatailad fanaihilify \AII'\I'II ie
MU USTU UCHISIucs an yiSiUs riiay vl Ut icanscl once Mmore gelaled TSODIJiNy wWuirn 1o

undertaken. Indeed it is yet to be proven that such sites are indeed deliverable.

The land in the ownership of my client is available in its entirety. It is considered to be suitable
and achievable. Certain further investigation may be required to demonstrate its deliverability
further, but that should be within the context of the SAAP and not the Core Strategy.

Our client would therefore ask that the text of Section 5 is revised to reflect that the specific sites,
or indeed areas for new development within the SAAP will be discussed and considered in that
context. Until specific sites are subject to detailed examination, they should not be dismissed
out-of-hand’.

It should be noted that Policy CP2 does reflect a broad approach without necessarily ruling out
specific sites at this strategic stage. The supporting text should be along the same lines.
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Please add e-::_rl_lylfﬂuﬁﬁér comments ou ay haveabout h‘fe; Qféft-co_re Strategy ir},c_lud_i__r‘j(gj:" |

o Any o‘fﬁi:sj_s;, )

o The Background Papers!/F
L SUREE A

o The Sustainability/Appraisa

Please sign and date the form

Piease answer a few more questions on the attached sheet
which will help us to improve the way we consult in the future

Ao B ~fF 7
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ryan king

From: Rose Freeman [rose.freeman@theatrestrust.org.uk]
Sent: 01 April 20110 15:25

To: lof

Subject: Draft Core Strategy

Qur Ref.: RF/2876
Draft Core Strategy

Thank you for your letter of 18 February consulting The Theatres Trust on the Draft Core
Strategy.

The Theatres Trust is The National Advisory Public Body for Theatres. The Town & Country
Planning (General Development Procedure) Order 1995, Article 10, Para (v) requires the Trust
to be consulted on planning applications which include ‘development involving any land on
which there is a theatre.” It was established by The Theatres Trust Act 1976 ‘to promote the
better protection of theatres’. This applies to ail buildings that were either buiit as theatres or
are used for theatre presentations, in current use, in other uses, or disused.
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Tests of Soundness

We support the Core Strategy and find it to be Sound (from our point of view) in respect of
Policy CP11 Town Centres and Local Services.

Comments

We support Objective 13 to improve the range and quality of cultural and leisure opportunities
across the District and note 4.15 which acknowledges that Selby town has a key role as the
cultural and social hub for the District, and 96.37 which describes Selby as the principal town of
the region and is the prime focus for housing and all community activities including the cultural
offer. These main town centre uses are confirmed in the entry in your Glossary of Terms under
‘Principal Town'.

However, we would suggest that Policy CP11 should include the protection and enhancement of
your existing established local cultural facilities. This policy should also state that the loss of an
existing facility\will be resisted unless it can be demonstrated that the facility is no longer
needed, or it can be estabiished that the services provided by the facility can be served in an
alternative location or manner that is equally accessible by the community.

Our comments in the paragraph above should also be applied to Po!icy CP8 Access to

rilibime Wa mles crimAaack Far Alaviby Flak An Fouw bl
\_UlllllluulLy raum.m: vve disS0 SuUYYeot Tor Ciai u.y tidl a u'.:::\_llpl.luu ior uu: Ll:.:l m l...urllllluuu.y

facilities’ be included in the Glossary as: community facilities provide for the health, welfare,
social, educational, spiritual, recreational, leisure and culftural needs of the community.

Paragraph 6.34 on page 72 should be amended ta PPS4,

We note there was no¢ policy on Developer Contributions although the topic was mentioned at
various points in the document. We suggest a policy should be included in the Core Strategy
for a general approach to this matter with appropriate references to strategic sites and clear
links to these details set out in the supplementary planning document.

We look forward to being consulted on other planning policy documents especially the Selby
Area Action Plan and the review of the Developer Contributions SPD.

01/04/2010
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We would like to be informed when the Inspector’'s Report has been published.

Rose Freeman

Planning Policy Officer
The Theatres Trust

22 Charing Cross Road
London WC2H 0QL

Tak 020 7835 8591

Tl viaw TUsU OS

Fax: 020 7836 3302

lanning@theatrestrust.org.uk

e e ve e e e e vie e e e vk e S i o vir ok v e o e e v e ek e vl o vk e e i e e g gk ol e i e o ol ke ke e e ol b sk ol s o Tk e e e e e el e ol o e e il i e e el s e el o i e i e i sl e e e sk e e o

E} Conf2010_web_button_

Learn more about theatres with our online resource 'Exploring Theatres'
Check out your local theatre on The Theatres Trust ‘Theatres database'
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The contents of this email are intended for the named addressee(s) only. It may contain
confidential and/or privilmged information, and is subject to the provisions of the Data
Protection Act 1838. Uniess you are the named addressee {or authorised o receive it for
the addressee you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you receive it in

error please notify us.

You should be aware that all electronic mail from, to and within The Theatres Trust may be

subject to public dlsclosure under the Freedom of information Act 2000, and theconfidentiality
of this email and any replies cannot be guaranteed. Uniess otherwise specified, the opinions
expressed hereln do not necessarily represent those of The Theatres Trust or The Theatres

Trust Charitable ll=und
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b% Save energy and paper.
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